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PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION OF BRIDGES, 

LIN166 (BIN 3309040) SOUTH COURT STREET OVER THE 

CLOCKVILLE CREEK AND LIN162 (BIN 3309020) 

CREEK ROAD OVER THE CLOCKVILLE CREEK 
 

 Addenda 1  
 

Below please find the questions and responses that have been received on this project. 

 

Q: What is the proposed span of each structure? 

A: The span lengths will be primarily dictated by NYSDEC and US Army Corps permit 

requirements but other factors could include the proposed roadway alignment and existing bridge 

spans. 

 

Q: There are references regarding all the work being completed using Microstation? Will an AutoCAD or 

equal design not be acceptable? Will we need to supply CAD files when completed? 

A: AutoCAD is acceptable for design however the final plans must be able to be converted to 

MICROSTATION for submission to the County as CAD files will be required. 

 

Q: The Cover sheet of the RFP Says “Professional Engineering Services for Design and Construction 

Inspection of Bridges” and the scope of the RFP does not mention the Construction Inspection service. Can 

you clarify if the Construction Inspection is included in the proposal? 

A: The Construction Inspection is covered under “Construction Support” in the project scope. No 

additional CI is included in this RFP. 

 

Q: “The South Court Street bridge new roadway alignment” – Is the County thinking of moving the bridge 

location along Court Street in such a way to realign the stream under the bridge with better attack angle for 

the stream or, since the house will be demolished, would the county realign Clockville Road intersection to 

eliminate the deadly-Y intersection as seen from the attached? 

A: The realignment of Clockville Road is not included within the scope of this RFP.   
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Q: What is the funding source for the project? 

A: The funding source is local  

 

Q: Are there record plans for these bridges? 

A: A map of the area has been attached below for your reference. In addition, we do have some 

drawings of the existing substructures with very limited detail. These drawings are from the 40’s and 

not able to be copied so viewing is only available at the Highway Office. 

 

Q: Has the stream realignment been discussed with the permitting agencies, NYSDEC and USACE? 

A: The stream realignments have not been discussed with NYSDEC or USACE. 

 

Q: What is the expectation regarding construction inspection?  The RFP states a minimum of three site visits 

will be required? 

A: The Construction Inspection is covered under “Construction Support” in the project scope. No 

additional CI is included in this RFP. 

 

Q: The County will develop and implement the traffic control plan.  Does this mean the plans will not have 

to show any traffic control?  

A: Traffic control does not need to be shown on the drawings provided by the consultant. 

 

Q: The Period of Performance on page 4 refers to an executed agreement in October 2014, while in 

paragraph c. of the Selection item on page 6 it shows the executed agreement date as November 12, 2014.   

Which date is correct? 

A: November 12, 2014 will be the date of the executed contract. 

 

Q: The RFP Requirements on page 5 refer to the feasibility portion of the project but there is no other 

mention of the feasibility portion in the RFP.  Please clarify. 

A: The word Feasibility should be deleted from the sentence.  The sentence should be “An estimate 

of hours and cost for the project, submitted in a separate, sealed envelope.” 

 

Q: Can you provide more information regarding the proposed realignment of South Court Street and the 

new bridge location?  Perhaps a graphic if possible.  

A: Please see the graphic provided below. 

 

Q: Will the county accept Professional Liability insurance of 2 million for each occurrence and 2 million 

Aggregate, or do we have to get the extra coverage? 

A: All insurance requirements should be in compliance with the amount requested in the proposal 

documents. 

 
 



 RFP-MC-2014-0910 
                             Bid Ref#14.24  

Page 3 of 4 

 

 



 RFP-MC-2014-0910 
                             Bid Ref#14.24  

Page 4 of 4 

 

As a reminder, Sealed proposals for furnishing Professional Engineering Services for Design and 

Construction Inspection of Bridges, Lin166 (Bin 3309040) South Court Street over the Clockville Creek and 

Lin162 (Bin 3309020) Creek Road over the Clockville Creek will be received at the Office of the 

Purchasing, 138 North Court Street, Building 4, County Office Building, Wampsville, NY 13163 until two 

(2) o’clock P.M. (local time) on October 9, 2014. Madison County Reserves the right to reject all Proposals.  

 

 

Nicole Schafer-Farino 

Purchasing Agent 

 


